Clty of Cartersville

P 0 L D E P A RT M E N

Memorandum

To . Dan Porta, City Manager

From : Chief Frank L. McCann

Date : September 9, 2022

Ref . Purchase of Utility Associates Inc. replacement camera system

As you are aware all our patrol vehicles have an in-car and body video/audio
recording system and we are currently operating on two different systems (Watch
Guard and Digital Ally). The older system, Digital Ally, needs to be replaced
because many of the systems are failing and we do not need to have two
different systems. Watch Guard was recently acquired by Motorola and their
customer service and support has become nonexistent. Fibercom and the Police
Department have looked at other systems and decided that Utility Associate Inc.
is the best system available for our needs. The total cost to replace our in car
and body worn cameras is $698,935.00. The following is the payment plan for
the next five years:

Year 1 $317,675.00
Year 2 $95,315.00
Year 3 $95,315.00
Year 4 $95,315.00
Year 5 $95,315.00

This purchase will be made using S.P.L.O.S.T funds and the E-Verify and E-save
documents are on file.



